




ANKIT PATEL

SENIOR FULL STACK ENGINEER | TECH LEAD

CONTACT

- +44 7930 102846
- ankit.ank25@gmail.com
- ankitpatel.me
- Norwich, United Kingdom

CERTIFICATION

-  **Certified AWS Developer**
-  **Certified VueJS Developer**
-  **Adobe Certified Professional**
ADOBE COMMERCE DEVELOPER
- Magento 1.x Certification** 2016

TECH - STACK

| | |
|-------------|--------------|
| Magento | 10 out of 10 |
| Laravel | 8 out of 10 |
| WordPress | 10 out of 10 |
| VueJS | 9 out of 10 |
| NuxtJS | 10 out of 10 |
| Vite | 4 out of 10 |
| Pinia | 7 out of 10 |
| Typescript | 8 out of 10 |
| NodeJS | 8 out of 10 |
| ExpressJS | 7 out of 10 |
| MySQL | 8 out of 10 |
| MongoDB | 7 out of 10 |
| AWS | 8 out of 10 |
| Shopify | 6 out of 10 |
| Redis Cache | 5 out of 10 |

PROFILE



I am a passionate senior tech lead, full-stack developer, and eCommerce expert from Norwich, United Kingdom. My career in the web development industry began more than 13 years ago. Since then, I've been on a delightful ride, witnessing and adapting to the rapid changes in technology. Over the years, I've honed my skills in both frontend, backend, and eCommerce development. I consider myself a quick learner and I love to keep myself up to date with new technological updates for web development with the latest tools, libraries, frameworks, and development strategies that allow me to deliver my best and provide confidence in my abilities.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Full Stack Engineer | Tech Lead

PVTL Digital LTD - Pivotal Digital 2020-Present

- SaaS project development by integrating AWS Services.
- Custom extensions development for Magento.
- Custom theme development and integration for Magento.
- Architecting solutions to resolve applications' business process issues.
- I customized solutions as per the business requirements.
- Website optimization.
- Web application deployment on the servers manually and using CI/CD.
- Web application environment setup using best practices.
- Custom Rest API or GraphQL development and third-party API integration.
- Intermediate DevOps work to set server and application deployment.
- Custom WordPress plugin and theme development.
- Custom payment method integration into web applications using APIs.
- Laravel application development using Blade template and VueJS integration using Inertia JS.
- API development using Laravel as a backend.
- Frontend development using VueJS and NuxtJS with Typescript, server-side rendering, and static site generation as per the requirements.
- Worked with different CSS frameworks like Sass, Bootstrap, and Tailwind CSS.
- MySQL and MongoDB database design and integration.

Senior Full Stack Developer | Managing Director

Elatebrain Private Limited 2014-2020

- Managing development team as a CEO / Managing director.
- Leading development resources with technical solutions.
- Development resources technical assessment for recruitment.
- Set up and maintain IT infrastructure to support the development team.
- Project management.
- Architecting solutions to resolve applications' business process issues.
- Backend development using Magento, Laravel, and ExpressJS.
- Frontend development using VueJS, TypeScript, jQuery, KnockoutJS, CSS3, and HTML5.
- Worked with different CSS frameworks like Sass, Less, and Bootstrap.
- Online POS system integration and customization.
- Custom payment method integration into web applications using APIs.
- Shipping methods' API integration.
- Automated application deployment using CI/CD.
- MySQL and MongoDB database design and integration.

ANKIT PATEL

SENIOR FULL STACK ENGINEER | TECH LEAD

CONTACT

+44 7930 102846

ankit.ank25@gmail.com

ankitpatel.me

Norwich, United Kingdom

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

GIT

DNS Management

DevOps

Wireframing

Debugging skills

Testing

Problem solving skills

Solution architecting

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science

Gujarat University

2007-2012

Higher Secondary School

Gujarat Secondary and Higher
Secondary Education Board

2004-2006

REFERENCES

Bishwajeet Jena

biswajeetjena921@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior PHP - Magento Developer

Dolphin Web Solution

2011-2014

- Magento 1.x custom extension development and customization.
- Magento 1.x custom theme integration and customization.
- Custom WordPress theme and plugin development and customization.
- Laravel web application development.
- Third-party web API integration such as Rest API, Soap, XML-RPC, etc.
- Frontend development using jQuery, Prototype JS, CSS3, HTML5, and Bootstrap.
- Custom payment method integration into web applications using APIs.
- Worked on other PHP frameworks such as Joomla, OpenCart, ZendCart, and Codeigniter.
- Web application optimization.
- Web application deployment on Linux-based servers.
- MySQL database design and integration

Junior PHP - Magento Developer

Client Driven Infotech

2009-2011

- Worked on custom PHP-based web application
- Learned development on Magento 1.x
- WordPress plugin and theme development and customization
- Learned MySQL database integration and SQL queries such as for CURD, Joins, etc.
- Worked on PHP mail function integration on web applications.
- HTML output validation
- Web application optimization

RECENT PROJECTS

AWS IoT Project - PascalTags



In very recent time I was working on such an interesting AWS IoT project. The project has many tech stacks used such as NuxtJS/VueJs, ExpressJS, TypeScript, and AWS services such as AWS Sam, CodePipeline (CI/CD), CodeBuild, Lambda, RDS Aurora Cluster, RDS Proxy, AWS Cognito, SecretManager, S3, API Gateway, AWS IoT Core, SNS, and many other AWS services. The project objective was to receive data from detector devices to AWS IoT and pass it over to other AWS services to store it in the database at the customer account level where customers' accounts can have the ability to define their data structure using custom attributes.

AWS Shopify Project - Cutter & Squidge



In a previous couple of months, I got myself involved in a project using trending technologies such as Shopify custom app, NextJs, MongoDB, Realm App, Serverless framework, CircleCI (CI/CD) tool, AWS Lambda functions, CloudWatch, S3 and some other AWS services. The project required to develop of a date-picker feature that allows customers to select a delivery date for the delicious cakes to order based on the customer's postcode entered and shipping rules set in the backend of the application. Once the order is received and/or the order updated Shopify sends event data along with order data to AWS EventBus which triggers the Lambda function and stores/updates order information in MongoDB.